
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

North Liberty City Council 
Regular Session  
January 8, 2018 

 



 

 
 

City Administrator Memo 
 



City Council Memo 
for January 9, 2018 
from the desk of Ryan C. Heiar 

 

Ryan C. Heiar, City Administrator 
rheiar@northlibertyiowa.org • office (319) 626-5700 • fax (319) 626-3288 • cell (319) 541-8404 

published January 5, 2018 •page 1 
 

 Consent Agenda 
The following items are on the consent agenda and included in your 
packet: 

 City Council Minutes (12/21/17) 
 Claims 
 Liquor License applications for Hoosier Creek Conservation 
(Event on 1/26/18) and Walgreens 
 Water Treatment Plant, Pay Application #15, $601,560.43  
 North Liberty Road Improvements, Pay Application #11, 
$110,501.42 
 WWTP Expansion, Work Directive #10, $121,435.91 (Council 
is seeing this due to the amount of the directive. Typically, these are 
approved administratively and brought to Council as a Change 
Order.) 

FY 17 Audit 
Included in your packet is the FY 17 audit. Steve Kuhl will attend 
Tuesday’s meeting to present the audit and answer any questions.  
There were no major deficiencies identified. The comments on 
internal controls are designed to keep the conversation on 
segregation of duties on the mind of management as new hires are 
hired and job structures are revised or created.  Overall, the audit is 
demonstrative of the positive financial operations of the City.  
 
ICCSD School Property Zoning  
This is a request from the Iowa City Community School District to 
approve a rezoning from I-1 Industrial to Public for land located 
between CENTRO manufacturing and N Front Street. A Good 
Neighbor meeting was held on October 26 to allow any interested 
party an opportunity to comment on this rezoning prior to 
submission, and eight people attended. Most were interested in 
plans and will be notified when a site plan is submitted. Bob and 
Mary Burns, as well as Jesse Burns, strongly advocated for the 
extension of North Bend Drive to not curve as shown on the 
preliminary site plan but to extend straight east to N Front Street. 
Chuck Deisbach of South Slope also had concerns related to 
difficulty they have entering and exiting the South Slope driveway, 
which is where City staff has directed the future alignment of North 

Meetings & Events 
Tuesday, Jan 9 at 6:30p.m. 
City Council  

Tuesday, Jan 16 at 5:30p.m. 
FY 19 Budget Work Session 

Monday, Jan 22 at 4:30p.m. 
Joint Government Meeting - 
Coralville 

Monday, Jan 15 at 7:00p.m. 
Library Board 

Tuesday, Jan 23 at 6:30p.m. 
City Council  

Thursday, Jan 25at 4:00p.m.  
Council Goal Setting Session 

 

 

 



published January 5, 2018 •page 2 
 

Bend Drive to terminate. These issues will be addressed during review of the site plan. 
 
This rezoning will provide the correct zoning for an elementary school on the approximately 21.59 
acre area, which is currently undeveloped. The nature of the rezoning, for the school, is consistent 
with the growing need for elementary classroom space close to Cedar Springs, Fox Run, Aspen 
Ridge, and other neighborhoods in the area. It is recommended for approval by staff and by the 
Planning Commission. 

Automatic Aid Agreement – Fire  
North Liberty Fire Department has presented a request for an agreement with the Solon/Tri-
Township Emergency Response Agency that would provide automatic aid terms for both 
departments.  As each area continues to grow, this aid will become more critical. 
 
Forevergreen Road Acquisitions 
The IDOT is negotiating with property owners along Forevergreen Road for easements and 
acquisitions for the upcoming road project. While the IDOT is the project lead and initially funding 
this project, acquisition costs will eventually be the responsibility of the City, thus require Council 
approval. The acquisitions on the agenda are for property owned by Roberta & Thomas Berdo 
(1650 W. Forevergreen Road) in the amount of $4,400.00 and Matthew & Sylwia Moeller (1340 W. 
Forevergreen Road) in the amount of $12,240.00. Staff recommends approval of the acquisitions. 

2018 Front Street Project  
North Front Street will be improved between Zeller Street and Cherry Street.  Temporary 
construction easements are necessary along the length of the project. Twenty – seven temporary 
construction easements for Council consideration.  Two of the agreements have not been executed 
by the property owners. The City Clerk and Mayor will hold off on signing those documents until 
after execution by the owners.  
 
Trail Connection Project – Easement 
Staff is recommending approval of a temporary construction easement agreement with Donald and 
Laurie Kelchen for the Trails Connection Project slated for this summer. There is no cost for the 
temporary easement. There is still one easements needed for this project and it is 
anticipated it will be on the January 23 Council agenda. 
 

   

 

 

 



 

 
 

Agenda 
 



 

City of North Liberty – 2018                   Updated: January 5, 2018 2:00 p.m. 
Page: 1 

AGENDA 

North Liberty City Council 
January 9, 2018 
Regular Session 

6:30 p.m. 
City Council Chambers  

1 Quail Creek Circle 
 

1. Call to order   
 

2. Roll call 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda 
 

4. Consent Agenda 
A. City Council Minutes, Regular Session, December 21, 2017 
B. Claims 
C. Liquor License Application, Hoosier Creek Conservation Event – 1/26/18  
D. Liquor License Renewal, Walgreens 
E. Phase I Water System Improvements – Division I Water Treatment Plant Project, Pay 

Application Number 15, Portzen Construction, $601,560.43 
F. North Liberty Road Project, Pay Application Number 11, Metro Pavers, Inc., $110,501.42 
G. Phase II WWTP Improvements, Work Change Directive No. 10, Tricon Construction 

$121,435.91 

5. Public Comment 
 

6. City Planner Report 
 

7. City Engineer Report 
 

8. City Attorney Report  
 

9. Assistant City Administrator Report 
 



City of North Liberty – 2018                   Updated: January 5, 2018; 2:00 p.m. 
Page: 2 

10. City Administrator Report  
 

11. Mayor Report  
 

12. FY 17 Audit 
A. Resolution Number 2018-01, A Resolution accepting the Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2017 as 

completed by Winkel, Parker & Foster CPA, PC 
 

13. ICCSD School Property Rezoning 
A. Second consideration of Ordinance Number 2017-13, An Ordinance amending Chapter 167 of 

the North Liberty Code of Ordinances by amending the use regulations on property owned by 
the Iowa City Community School District located in North Liberty, Iowa to those set forth in the 
Municipal Code for the P-Public Zoning District  

 
14. Automatic Aid Agreement-Fire 

A. Resolution Number 2018-02, A Resolution approving the Automatic Aid Agreement between 
Solon Tri-Township Emergency Response Agency and the City of North Liberty  

 
15. Forevergreen Road Project 

A. Resolution Number 2018-03, A Resolution Approving Purchase Agreements for the 
Forevergreen Road Project (Project: IMN-380-6(344)2—OE-52) 

 
16. Front Street Project 

A. Resolution Number 2018-04, A Resolution approving the Temporary Construction Easements 
for the 2018 North Front Street and related improvements Project between various owners 
and the City of North Liberty  

 
17. Trail Connection Project  

A. Resolution Number 2018-05, A Resolution approving the Temporary Construction Easement 
Agreement between Donald A. Kelchen and Laurie A. Kelchen and the City of North Liberty  

 
18. Old Business 
 
19. New Business 

 
20. Adjournment 



 

 
 

Consent Agenda 
 



 

City of North Liberty – 2017                    
Page: 1 

Minutes (Not official until approved by City Council) 

North Liberty City Council 
December 21, 2017 

Regular Session 
City Council Chambers  

1 Quail Creek Circle 
 

Call to order   
Mayor Terry Donahue called the December 21, 2017 Regular Session of the North Liberty City Council 
to order.  Councilors present: Chris Hoffman, Sarah Madsen, Jim Sayre and Brian Wayson; absent – 
Annie Pollock.  

Others present: Ryan Heiar, Tracey Mulcahey, Scott Peterson, Kevin Trom, Dean Wheatley, Evan 
Runkle, Josh Covert, Jennifer Goings and other interested parties.  
 
Approval of the Agenda 
Hoffman moved, Madsen seconded to approve the agenda. The vote was all ayes. Agenda approved.  

Consent Agenda 
Council discussed the Consent Agenda. Madsen moved, Sayre seconded to approve the Consent 
Agenda including City Council Minutes from the Regular Session on December 12, 2017; the attached 
list of Claims; November Revenues; November Treasurer Report; Red’s Alehouse Liquor License 
Renewal; Class C Liquor License with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales endorsements; Phase I Water 
System Improvements Division II Water Mains, Pay Application Number 2, Ricklefs Excavating, 
$174,515.00;North Liberty Road Improvements Project, Pay Application Number 10, Metro Pavers, 
Inc., $22,840.65; and North Liberty Road Improvements Project, Change Order Number 7, Metro 
Pavers, Inc., $20,000.00.  The vote was all ayes. Consent agenda approved.  
 
Public Comment 
No public comment was offered.  
 
City Planner Report 
City Planner Dean Wheatley reported on the Transit Report he has provided.   
 
City Engineer Report 
City Engineer Kevin Trom had no report this evening, but offered to answer questions.  
 



City of North Liberty – 2017                    
Page: 2 

 
City Attorney Report  
City Attorney Scott Peterson reported on the Trail Connection Project agreements, the Front Street 
Project agreements and the Weinman case argument before the Court of Appeals.  

 
Assistant City Administrator Report 
Assistant City Administrator Tracey Mulcahey reported over 100 families and 270 kids were served 
with the North Liberty location of Johnson County Toys for Tots this year.  
 
City Administrator Report  
City Administrator Ryan Heiar reported that staff is meeting with Kansas Avenue property owners 
regarding easements and acquisitions. Staff is meeting with the Police Department consultant 
tomorrow.  
 
Mayor Report  
Mayor Donahue had no report this evening.  
 
Zoning Ordinance – Rental/Family 
At 6:38 p.m., Mayor Donahue opened the Public Hearing on proposed ordinance amendment.  No oral 
or written comments were received. The public hearing was closed.  
 
Hoffman moved, Madsen seconded to approve the third consideration and adoption Ordinance 
Number 2017-11, An Ordinance amending various sections of Chapters 165 to 173 of the North 
Liberty Code of Ordinances to implement changes related to limiting the number of adults permitted 
to inhabit any rental dwelling unit. The vote was: ayes – Hoffman, Sayre, Wayson, Madsen; nays -  
none. Motion carried. 
 
Living Word Church 
Wayson moved, Sayre seconded to approve the third consideration and adoption of Ordinance 
Number 2017-12, An Ordinance amending Chapter 167 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances by 
amending the use regulations on property owned by FIJC, LLC located in North Liberty, Iowa to those 
set forth in the Municipal Code for the C-2-A Commercial Zoning District.  The vote was: ayes – 
Wayson, Sayre, Madsen, Hoffman; nays – none. Motion carried.   
 
ICCSD School Property Rezoning 
Mayor Donahue opened the Public Hearing regarding proposed rezoning at 6:42 p.m.  Wheatley 
presented information on the rezoning.  No oral or written comments were received. The public 
hearing was closed.  
 
Pollock arrived at 6:43 p.m. 
 
Madsen moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the first consideration of Ordinance Number 2017-13, 
An Ordinance amending Chapter 167 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances by amending the use 
regulations on property owned by the Iowa City Community School District located in North Liberty, 
Iowa to those set forth in the Municipal Code for the P-Public Zoning District.  After discussion, the 
vote was: ayes – Madsen, Wayson, Sayre, Hoffman, Pollock; nays – none. Motion carried.  

 
Trail Connection Project 
Heiar presented information on trail connection easements and acquisitions. Pollock moved, 
Hoffman seconded to approve Resolution Number 2017-143, A Resolution approving the 



City of North Liberty – 2017                    
Page: 3 

Memorandum of Agreement between Harold W. Cameron and the City of North Liberty.  The vote 
was: ayes – Hoffman, Madsen, Wayson, Pollock, Sayre; nays – none. Motion carried. 
 
Wayson moved, Madsen seconded to approve Resolution Number 2017-144, A Resolution approving 
the Permanent Public Use Access Easement Agreement between Restaurant Concepts, Inc. and the 
City of North Liberty.  The vote was: ayes- Madsen, Hoffman, Pollock, Sayre, Wayson; nays – none. 
Motion carried.  
 
Sayre moved, Hoffman seconded to approve Resolution Number 2017-145, A Resolution approving 
the Temporary Construction Easement between MAJ Properties I LLC and the City of North Liberty.  
The vote was: ayes – Pollock, Wayson, Sayre, Hoffman, Madsen; nays – none. Motion carried.  
 
Use of Right-of-Way 
Mayor Donahue presented information regarding rights-of-way in the City.  The city is responsible 
for protecting utilities in the right-of-way.  Peterson presented additional information regarding 
enforcement of right-of-way infringement.  Mayor Donahue spoke to Mr. Covert regarding the issue.  
Covert spoke regarding the issue.   Council discussed the issue.  

 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business 
Councilor Hoffman spoke regarding Councilor Wayson’s service on the City Council Councilor 
Wayson spoke regarding his term on Council.   
 
Adjournment 
At 7:08 p.m., Mayor Donahue adjourned the meeting.  
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY 
 
 
By:    ______________________________________ 
 Terry L. Donahue, Mayor  

 
       Attest: 
 
 
       _____________________________________ 
       Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 

 



License Application (Applicant

Name of Applicant: Hoosier Creek Conservation & 

Name of Business (DBA): South Slope Cooperative Communications

Address of Premises: 980 N Front St

City North Liberty Zip: 52317

State IA

County: Johnson

Business (319) 626-2211

Mailing 1405 Falcon Ave NW

City Swisher Zip: 52338

)

Contact Person

Name Mark Groth

Phone: (319) 560-4933 Email mgroth65@gmail.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 01/26/2018 Policy Expiration 01/31/2018

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective Outdoor Service Expiration 

Temp Transfer Effective Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 

Insurance Company: Illinois Union Insurance Company

Effective Date: 01/26/2018

Expiration Date: 01/01/1900

Classification Special Class C Liquor License (BW) (Beer/Wine)

Term:5 days

Privileges:

Ownership

Special Class C Liquor License (BW) (Beer/Wine)

Mark Groth

First Name: Mark Last Name: Groth

City: Swisher State: Iowa Zip: 52338

Position: Board Memeber

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes



 
 

      North Liberty Police Department 

                     5 E Cherry St•PO Box 77•North Liberty, Iowa•52317•(319) 626‐5724/Fax: 5743 

         

 

  December 25, 2017 

 

Liquor License Check 

 

Event @ South Slope 

    980 N. Front St  

North Liberty, IA  52317 

   
Applicant:  Mark Groth   (DOB: 1984) 
 

A record check of the above business and applicant does not have a history of contact with the 

North Liberty Police Department.   

  I recommend the license be granted. 

This record check was by Sergeant Chris Shine.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



License Application (Applicant

Name of Applicant: Walgreen Co.

Name of Business (DBA): Walgreens #11710

Address of Premises: 625 Pacha Parkway

City North Liberty Zip: 52317

State IL

County: Johnson

Business (319) 499-6006

Mailing P.O. Box 901

City Deerfield Zip: 60015

)

Contact Person

Name Toni Franklin

Phone: (847) 527-4402 Email toni.franklin@walgreens.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX

Effective Date: 01/23/2018

Expiration Date: 01/22/2019

Classification Class E Liquor License (LE)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class B Wine Permit

Class C Beer Permit (Carryout Beer)

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Sunday Sales

Alexander Gourlay

First Name: Alexander Last Name: Gourlay

City: Glencoe State: Illinois Zip: 60022

Position: President

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: No

Alan Nielsen

First Name: Alan Last Name: Nielsen

City: Crystal Lake State: Illinois Zip: 60014

Position: VP/CFO/Treasurer

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Collin Smyser

First Name: Collin Last Name: Smyser

 LE0002558 



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 01/23/2018 Policy Expiration 01/01/1900

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective Outdoor Service Expiration 

Temp Transfer Effective Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 2

Insurance Company: Safeco Insurance Co

City: Chicago State: Illinois Zip: 60614

Position: Secretary

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Amelia Legutki

First Name: Amelia Last Name: Legutki

City: Libertyville State: Illinois Zip: 60048

Position: Assistant Secretary

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes



City of North Liberty
Alcoholic Beverage Permit 

Chapter 120 of the Municipal Code

Legal Name of Applicant:          

Name of Business (DBA):

Address of Business:

Business Phone & Email:

________________________________________________________________

City of North Liberty: 

The above referenced property is located within a zoning district that permits the sale or 
consumption of alcoholic beverage.

City Official         
__________________________________________________________________________

North Liberty Fire Department:

The above referenced property currently complies with International Fire Code. . 

   
Fire Inspector                            
__________________________________________________________________________

Johnson County Health Department:

The above referenced property currently complies with Johnson County Public Health 
requirements. 

  

Johnson County Public Health Official   
__________________________________________________________________________

State of Iowa ABD License: ____________________ North Liberty Permit: _____________License Expiration Date: _______________            
                                         

The Municipal Code requires approval from the following City and County Departments.

Walgreen's

625 Pacha Parkway North Liberty IA
319-499-6006

Tom Palmer
Digitally signed by Tom Palmer 
DN: cn=Tom Palmer, o=City of North 
Liberty, ou=Building Safety, 
email=tpalmer@ci.north-liberty.ia.us,
c=US
Date: 2017.12.06 12:55:29 -06'00'









 
 

      North Liberty Police Department 

                     5 E Cherry St•PO Box 77•North Liberty, Iowa•52317•(319) 626‐5724/Fax: 5743 

         

 

December 25, 2017 
 
Liquor License Check 
 
Business:    Walgreen’s 

625 Pacha Parkway                                                                                                                                          
North Liberty, IA  52317 

   
Owners:  Alexander Gourlay  (DOB: 1959) 
    Alan Nielsen    (DOB: 1965) 
    Collin Smyser    (DOB: 1978) 
    Amelia Legutki   (DOB: 1966) 
 
The North Liberty Police department does not have any documented contacts for the above 
owners or business that is related to their liquor license. 
   
I recommend the license be granted. 
 
This record check was conducted by Sergeant Chris Shine.    
 
 

   



Inspection Type: Liquor License Inspection
Inspection Date: 12/29/2017 By: Hardin, Bryan E (01-1022)

Time In: 12:36 Time Out: 12:51
Authorized Date: Not Author By:

Occupancy: Walgreens
Occupancy ID: WALG01

Address: 625 Pacha PKY Building #612155005
North Liberty IA 52317

Additional Time Spent on Inspection:
Category Start Date / Time End Date / Time

No Additional time recordedNotes:

Total Additional Time: 0 minutes

Total Time: 15 minutes
Inspection Time: 15 minutes

Inspection Topics:

Summary:
Overall Result: Correction Notice Issued

Inspector Notes:

North Liberty Fire Department

Form: General Fire 
Inspection Checklist 1.1

Compressed Gas Cylinders / LPG 

Propane Resale - No Propane Cylinders Into Building Signage

Status: FAIL
Notes: Add required signage to front doors.

6109.15 LP-gas cylinder exchange for resale. A sign shall be posted on the entry door of the business operating the cylinder exchange stating “DO NOT 
BRING LP-GAS CYLINDERS INTO THE BUILDING” or similar approved wording.

Inspection Description:
ORDER TO COMPLY: 
You must correct the violations noted upon receipt of this notice. An inspection to determine compliance with this Notice will be 
conducted on or after 30 days from the date of inspection.
This initial and the first re-inspection are at no charge. If subsequent re-inspections are needed to ensure compliance, you will be 
charged the current fee schedule.
If you fail to comply with this notice, you may be liable for the penalties provided for by law for such violations.

Closing Notes:
Above is the results of your Fire Inspection conducted by the North Liberty Fire Department Department.  If you have any 
questions, please feel free to contact Fire Marshal Bryan Hardin at (319) 626-5709.  If you had any violations, please reply 
back when all corrections are made so we may close out your inspection.  Thank you for your time and attention.

Page 1 of 2Printed on 12/29/17 at 12:54:25



Inspector:
Name: Hardin, Bryan E
Rank: Assistant Chief
Work Phone(s): None on file
Email(s): bhardin@northlibertyiowa.org

Signature Date

Representative Signature:

Signature Date

Page 2 of 2Printed on 12/29/17 at 12:54:25



601,560.43

1-2-18







EJCDC C-940 Work Change Directive 

Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the Construction Specifications Institute. 

Page 1 of 2 

Work Change Directive 

No. 010    

Project:  Phase II WWTP Improvements Date of Contract:  June 25, 2015 

Owner:  City of North Liberty Owner's Contract No.:   

Engineer:  FOX Engineering Engineer's Project No.:  2489-11A.660 

Contractor:  Tricon General Construction Date of Issuance:  December 18, 2017 

You are directed to proceed promptly with the following change(s):   

Item 1 Raw Pump Modifications & Existing CPL-1 Removal:  The project includes replacing the 
existing three raw pumps with larger pumps to increase the firm pumping capacity to 7.0 

million gallons per day (MGD).  These larger pumps cycle on and off during low flow periods, 
which is undesirable to the operators.  Instead, two smaller pumps will be installed in lieu of 
two larger pumps supplied with the project.  The third large pump will remain installed.  The 

new smaller pumps will allow for continuous operation (not cyclic) at low influent flows.  The 
capacity of the two smaller pumps together will match the current membrane treatment 
capacity.   
 

Work required for these modifications includes: 
• Two of the three supplied large pumps will be replaced with smaller pumps.  

Smaller pumps will be installed on the larger pumps’ bases and with the motors 
supplied with the project. 

• Controls modifications for automatic alternation of the smaller two pumps so that 
they have even use. This will allow for similar operation to the existing system. 

• Reducers and flanges required for connecting the smaller pumps to the common 

pump discharge pipe. 
• Equipment rental for moving the new and previously supplied pumps in and out of 

the Preliminary Treatment Building. 
• Electrical conduit re-routing and temporary wiring during pump placement so that 

the conduits can be installed tight to the pump bases to allow for easier access to 

pumps for maintenance. 

 
This change proposal request also includes removal of existing CPL-1 in the Preliminary 
Treatment electrical room.  CPL-1 is the only piece of equipment remaining on the west wall of 
the electrical room, and removal of this cabinet will allow the operators more flexibility for use 
of this space. 
 
The work under Bowker Mechanical and Price Industrial’s quotes of this Work Change Directive 

will be completed on a time and materials basis.  The equipment rental under Tricon’s proposal 
will also be done on a time and materials basis.  The total cost for these items will not exceed 
the quoted amounts.  The remaining work included in the quote will be completed on a lump 
sum basis.  The total maximum cost for item 1 of this Work Change Directive item shall not 
exceed $94,801.23. 
  

Item 2 Preliminary Treatment Crane for Grinder:  A 1.5 ton rated monorail and manual hoist will 

be installed over the grinder, which is located in the influent channel of the Preliminary 
Treatment Building lower level.  The grinder disconnect switch will be relocated outside of the 
area required for use of the monorail and hoist.  The total estimated cost for item 2 of this 
Work Change Directive item is $26,634.68. 

 
Attachments:   CPR 45R2/COR 90R2, CPR 44/COR 81 

Purpose for Work Change Directive:  

Authorization for Work described herein to proceed on the basis of Cost of the Work due to: 

 
 Non-agreement on pricing of proposed change. 

 
 Necessity to expedite Work described herein prior to agreeing to change on Contract Price 

and Contract Time. 



1/2/2018



 

 
 

FY 17 Audit 
 



















































































































































































North Liberty – 2018  Resolution Number 2018-01 
Page 1 

Resolution No. 2018-01 
 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2017 AS COMPLETED BY WINKEL, PARKER & FOSTER CPA, PC 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA: 
 
WHEREAS, Winkel, Parker & Foster CPA, PC has completed the Audit Report for 

Fiscal Year 2017;  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has received the City’s Audit Report; and 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of North Liberty, Iowa, that 
the Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2017 as completed by Winkel, Parker & Foster CPA, PC is 
accepted. 

 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of January, 2018. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of 
the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted. 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 



 

 
 

ICCSD School Property 
Rezoning 

 



November 22, 2017 

 

Memo 
 
To: North Liberty Planning Commission 
From: Dean Wheatley, Planning Director 
Subject: Rezoning Approval Request 
(A portion of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 7, Township 80 North, Range 6 
West, and a Portion of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 12, Township 80 
North, Range 7 West, all of the Fifth Principal Meridian, described as follows: 
Auditor’s Parcel 2003145, in accordance with the Plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 46 at Page 298 of 
the Records of the Johnson County Recorder’s Office.  And also: 
Auditor’s Parcel #96137, in accordance with the Plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 37 at Page 195 of the 
Records of the Johnson County Recorder’s Office, Excepting therefrom Auditor’s Parcel 2003145, in 
accordance with the Plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 46 at Page 298 of the Records of the Johnson 
County Recorder’s Office. 
Said resultant zoning parcel contains 21.59 Acres.) 
 
Your North Liberty city staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments presented in this 
memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel: 
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator 
Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator 
Tom Palmer, City Building Official 
Scott Peterson, City Attorney 
Kevin Trom, City Engineer 
Dean Wheatley, Planning Director 
 
This is a request from the Iowa City Community School District to approve a rezoning from I-1 Industrial 
to Public for land located between CENTRO manufacturing and N Front Street. A Good Neighbor 
meeting was held on October 26 to allow any interested party an opportunity to comment on this 
rezoning prior to submission, and eight people attended. Most were interested in plans and will be 
notified when a site plan is submitted. Bob and Mary Burns, as well as Jesse Burns, strongly advocated 
for the extension of North Bend Drive to not curve as shown on the preliminary site plan but to extend 
straight east to N Front Street. Chuck Deisbach of South Slope also had concerns related to difficulty 
they have entering and exiting the South Slope driveway, which is where City staff has directed the 
future alignment of North Bend Drive to terminate. These issues will be addressed during review of the 
site plan. 
 
This rezoning will provide the correct zoning for an elementary school on the approximately 21.59 acre 
area, which is currently undeveloped. The nature of the rezoning, for the school, is consistent with the 
growing need for elementary classroom space close to Cedar Springs, Fox Run, Aspen Ridge, and other 
neighborhoods in the area.  
 
The Land Use Plan for this area indicates a preference for industrial development, and zoning on three 

dwheatley
Text Box
Recommended for approval by Planning Commission at their meeting 12/6/2017.



sides of the site is industrial; however, the area has been in transition for some time and further 
industrial development is unlikely. 
 
Existing surrounding land uses include the CENTRO manufacturing business to the west, South Slope 
offices across N Front Street to the east, Cedar Springs residential neighborhood to the north, and 
undeveloped industrial-zoned land to the south.  
 

 
Zoning in Area 

 
Land Use Plan policies related to this request include 
the following sections, which address the nature of the 
proposal for a public use. 
 In order to maintain a strong economic and social 

base for North Liberty, growth and diversification 
are viewed as positive; however, this growth and 
diversification needs to be accomplished in an 
orderly, organized and coordinated fashion in 
order to preserve North Liberty’s reputation for 
having a "small-town" family-friendly atmosphere. 
The City should pursue projects and guide growth 
in ways that will preserve and encourage the small 
city character while accommodating additional, 
orderly development. 

 Develop and implement a cohesive, efficient land 
use pattern that ensures compatibility, functional 
relationships, and complementary adjacent 
activities among land uses. 

 Protect property values through logical placement 
of land uses and streets, through protection of 
natural features and through strong property 
maintenance regulations. Land Use Plan in Area 

Aerial Photo 



 Ensure that public gathering places, schools, and other institutional uses are compatible and 
complementary to neighboring uses. 

 Promote and encourage coordination with the local School Boards regarding anticipated growth 
and expansion plans for future School facilities. 

 
In rezoning considerations, suitability and compatibility are key issues in addition to land use policy, 
while specifics of proposed development are managed through site plan and plat review. Addressing 
those decision points: 
 
Suitability of Property: 
The property is gently rolling and mainly rectangular, utilities are available, arterial street access is 
adjacent, and there are no known impediments to school development. 
 
Compatibility with Existing and Planned Uses: 
The proposal provides for much-needed elementary school capacity near very large North Liberty 
neighborhoods. Even though property around the site is zoned for light industrial development, the 
nature of the area is changing and should be reconsidered soon as part of a comprehensive Land Use 
Plan review and update. Especially if the school rezoning is approved, there will likely be increasing 
demand for residential development in the future. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request. 
 
 



North Liberty – 2017  Ordinance Number 2017-13 
Page 1 
 

Ordinance No. 2017-13 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 167 OF THE NORTH 
LIBERTY CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING THE USE 
REGULATIONS ON PROPERTY OWNED BY IOWA CITY 
COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT LOCATED IN NORTH 
LIBERTY, IOWA TO THOSE SET FORTH IN THE MUNICIPAL 
CODE FOR THE P-PUBLIC ZONING DISTRICT  

 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 
IOWA: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 167 Zoning Code Definitions of the North Liberty Code 
of Ordinances (2013) is hereby amended by amending the zoning on property legally 
described as: 
 
REZONE FROM I-1 TO P 
A portion of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 7, Township 80 
North, Range 6 West, and a Portion of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of 
Section 12, Township 80 North, Range 7 West, all of the Fifth Principal Meridian, described 
as follows: 

Auditor’s Parcel 2003145, in accordance with the Plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 46 at 
Page 298 of the Records of the Johnson County Recorder’s Office. 

And also: 

Auditor’s Parcel #96137, in accordance with the Plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 37 at 
Page 195 of the Records of the Johnson County Recorder’s Office, Excepting therefrom 
Auditor’s Parcel 2003145, in accordance with the Plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 46 at 
Page 298 of the Records of the Johnson County Recorder’s Office. 

Said resultant zoning parcel contains 21.59 Acres. 

 
SECTION 2.  REPEALER.  All Ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the 
provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, provision or part of this Ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
Ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.  



North Liberty – 2017  Ordinance Number 2017-13 
Page 2 
 

 
First reading on December 21, 2017. 
Second reading ______________. 
Third and final reading _______________ 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of 
the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted. 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 
 
I certify that the forgoing was published as Ordinance No. 2017-13 in the North Liberty 
Leader on ________________.   
 
 
_______________________________________       
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

 
 

Automatic Aid 
Agreement - Fire 

 







North Liberty – 2018  Resolution Number 2018-02 
Page 1 

Resolution No. 2018-02 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AUTOMATIC AID 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN SOLON TRI-TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY RESPONSE AGENCY AND THE CITY OF NORTH 
LIBERTY 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 

IOWA:  
 
WHEREAS, the occasions arise that resources are necessary above what the City of 

North Liberty Fire Department has available; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is the parties’ desire to agree and establish, in writing, their 

understanding concerning the agreement for automatic aid. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that that the attached agreement between the 

City of North Liberty and Solon Tri-Township Emergency Response Agency is approved for 
Automatic Aid. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute said agreement.  
  
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of January, 2018. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of 
the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted. 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

 
 

Forevergreen Road 
Project 

 



























North Liberty – 2018  Resolution Number 2018-03 
Page 1 

Resolution No. 2018-03 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PURCHASE AGREEMENTS FOR 
THE FOREVERGREEN ROAD PROJECT (PROJECT: IMN-380-
6(344)2—OE-52) 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 

IOWA:  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has been presented with Purchase Agreement for the 

acquisition of properties for the Forevergreen Road Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the properties that will be purchased by the Iowa DOT as a part of the 

project are summarized in the following table:  
 

Owner Amount 
Roberta R. Berdo & Thomas H. Berdo $ 4,400.00 
Matthew W. Moeller & Sylwia Moeller $12,240.00 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that that the Purchase Agreements for the 

Forevergreen Road Project are authorized and approved. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute said agreements.  
  
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of January, 2017. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of 
the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted. 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

 
 

Front Street Project 
 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between 20 WEST ZELLER COOPERATIVE, 
owner of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which 
expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 
IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall 
include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot C, Resubdivision of 
Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Block 1 of Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat 
recorded in Plat Book 10, Page 38 at the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), 
North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and containing 490 square feet more or less. 
 

Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

_________________, Director Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed: _________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

On this ________ day of ____________________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, 
a Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared _______________________ to 
me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he / she is the Director of 20 
West Zeller Cooperative, an Iowa corporation, and that the instrument was signed on behalf of 
the corporation by the authority of its members, and that _______________________ 
acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be his / her voluntary act and deed and the 
voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by him / her voluntarily executed.  

 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 2017, before me, the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey Mulcahey, 
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the Mayor and City 
Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; that the seal 
affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal corporation, and that 
the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal corporation by the authority of 
its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of the City Council on the 
________ day of ______________, 2017, and that Terry L. Donahue and Tracey Mulcahey 
acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the 
voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between B AND L ENTERPERISES, owner of 
the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which expression 
shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a 
municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall include its 
agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 5 in Block 2 of 
Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 192 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 443 square feet more or less. 
 

Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Karen K. Fults, ____________ Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss  
  

On this ________ day of ____________________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, 
a Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Karen K. Fults to me 
personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that she is the ____________________ 
of B and L Enterprises, an Iowa corporation, and that the instrument was signed on behalf of the 
corporation by the authority of its members, and that Karen K. Fults acknowledged the execution 
of the instrument to be her voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and deed of the 
corporation, by it and by her voluntarily executed.  

 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 2017, and that Terry L. Donahue and 
Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between TRAVIS BAKER and NICHOL 
BAKER, owners of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property 
Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which 
expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 5 in Block 1 of 
Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 192 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 490 square feet more or less, 
 

and 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 4 in Block 1 of 
Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 192 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 490 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 
 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 
upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   
 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Travis Baker Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Nichol Baker Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Travis Baker as Owner.  
 
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
 

STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Nichol Baker as Owner.  
 
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between MICAH J. CASPER, owner of the real 
estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which expression shall 
include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a 
municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall include its 
agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 6 in Block 2 of 
Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 192 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 443 square feet more or less. 
 

Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Micah J. Casper Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Micah J. Casper as Owner.  
 
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between JESSE E. CHACE and JACQUELINE 
H. CHACE, owners of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property 
Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which 
expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 1, Resubdivision of 
Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block 2 of Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded 
in Plat Book 21, Page 76 at the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North 
Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and containing 772 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project.  

 
B. In the event the subject property ceases to be used for residential purposes for a single family 

or duplex dwelling, or in the event the property is combined with one or more other lots and 
redeveloped, the regular fees for development - connection fees, frontage fees, or other 
typical and customary fees - will be collected by the City at the time the property is 
redeveloped. 

 



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

C. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 
for the same. 

 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 
 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   
 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Jesse E. Chace Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Jacqueline H. Chace Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Jesse E. Chace as Owner.  
 
 
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
 

STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Jacqueline H. Chace as Owner.  
 
 
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between KIRK COREY and JENNIFER A. 
MASADA, owners of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property 
Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which 
expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 4 in Block 3 of 
Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 192 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 443 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Kirk Corey Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Jennifer A. Masada Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Kirk Corey as Owner.  
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Jennifer A. Masada as Owner.  
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between STEPHEN R. CROW and 
KATHLEEN S. CROW, owners of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as 
“Property Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as 
“City,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot A, Resubdivision of 
Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Block 1 of Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat 
recorded in Plat Book 10, Page 38 at the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), 
North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and containing 490 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Stephen R. Crow Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Kathleen S. Crow Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Stephen R. Crow as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Kathleen S. Crow as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between STEVEN J. GALLAGHER and 
CAROL L. GALLAGHER, owner of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as 
“Property Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as 
“City,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the west 7 feet of Lot 52, Ranshaw’s 
Second Addition to North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 7, Page 27 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 560 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Steven J. Gallagher Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Carol L. Gallagher Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Steven J. Gallagher as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Carol L. Gallagher as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between RITA J. GALLO, owner of the real 
estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which expression shall 
include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a 
municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall include its 
agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 3 in Block 3 of 
Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 192 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 443 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Rita J. Gallo Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Rita J. Gallo as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between MASON T. GATTS and HANNAH N. 
GATTS, owner of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” 
which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH 
LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression 
shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the west 7 feet of Lot 7 in Block 2 and the 
west 7 feet of the southerly 20 feet of Walnut Street lying immediately northerly 
of Lot 7, all of Murphy’s Addition to North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat 
Book 16, Page 192 at the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, 
Johnson County, Iowa and containing 583 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 
 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   
 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Mason T. Gatts Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Hannah N. Gatts Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Mason T. Gatts as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Hannah N. Gatts as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between DAVE GERDTS and HILARY 
GERDTS, owner of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property 
Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which 
expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 6 in Block 1 of 
Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 192 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 490 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Dave Gerdts Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Hilary Gerdts Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Dave Gerdts as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Hilary Gerdts as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between NATHAN B. GRIFFITH and 
AMANDA L. GRIFFITH, owner of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as 
“Property Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as 
“City,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

(will be described more specifically - approximately 7’ onto property from right-
of-way line) 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 
 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   
 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Nathan B. Griffith Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Amanda L. Griffith Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Nathan B. Griffith as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Amanda L. Griffith as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between JOSLYN A. HAFFARNAN, owner of 
the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which expression 
shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a 
municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall include its 
agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the west 7 feet of Lot 10 except the south 
60 feet thereof, all of Lot 9, and the south 1 foot 4 inches of Lot 8, all in Block 3 
of Murphy’s Addition to North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 
192 at the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, 
Iowa and containing 476 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 
 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   
 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Joslyn A. Haffarnan Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Joslyn A. Haffarnan as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between THOMAS K. JOHNSON and TERRY 
R. JOHNSON, owner of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property 
Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which 
expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

(will be described more specifically - approximately 7’ onto property from right-
of-way line) 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 
 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   
 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20___. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Thomas K. Johnson Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Terry R. Johnson Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
2017, by Thomas K. Johnson as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
2017, by Terry R. Johnson as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 2018, before me, the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey Mulcahey, 
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the Mayor and City 
Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; that the seal 
affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal corporation, and that 
the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal corporation by the authority of 
its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of the City Council on the 
________ day of ______________, 2018, and that Terry L. Donahue and Tracey Mulcahey 
acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the 
voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between LARRY R. KAHLER and KAREN Y. 
KAHLER, owners of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property 
Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which 
expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

(will be described more specifically - approximately 7’ onto property from right-
of-way line) 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 
 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   
 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Larry R. Kahler Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Karen Y. Kahler Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Larry R. Kahler as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Karen Y. Kahler as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between DEVIN N. KASS, owner of the real 
estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which expression shall 
include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a 
municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall include its 
agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the west 7 feet of Lot 29, Ranshaw’s 
Second Addition to North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 7, Page 27 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 598 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Devin N. Kass Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Devin N. Kass as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between BRADLEY P. KLAES, owner of the 
real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which expression shall 
include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a 
municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall include its 
agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 2 in Block 3 of 
Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 192 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 443 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Bradley P. Klaes Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Bradley P. Klaes as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between BRIAN D. LEICHTY and KARLA K. 
LEICHTY, owners of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property 
Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which 
expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the west 7 feet of Lot 55, Ranshaw’s 
Second Addition to North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 7, Page 27 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 560 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 201__. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Brian D. Leichty Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Karla K. Leichty Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
2017, by Brian D. Leichty as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
2017, by Karla K. Leichty as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 2018, before me, the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey Mulcahey, 
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the Mayor and City 
Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; that the seal 
affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal corporation, and that 
the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal corporation by the authority of 
its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of the City Council on the 
________ day of ______________, 2018, and that Terry L. Donahue and Tracey Mulcahey 
acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the 
voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between CLINT MENTE, owner of the real 
estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which expression shall 
include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a 
municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall include its 
agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 3, Resubdivision of 
Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Block 1 of Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat 
recorded in Plat Book 10, Page 38 at the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), 
North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and containing 490 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Clint Mente Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Clint Mente as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between PATRICK J. NAICK, owner of the 
real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which expression shall 
include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a 
municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall include its 
agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the west 7 feet of the south 60 feet of Lot 
10 in Block 3 of Murphy’s Addition to North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat 
Book 16, Page 192 at the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, 
Johnson County, Iowa and containing 420 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Patrick J. Naick Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Patrick J. Naick as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between MAYNARD PARKER, owner of the 
real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which expression shall 
include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a 
municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall include its 
agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the west 7 feet of Lot 54, Ranshaw’s 
Second Addition to North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 7, Page 27 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 560 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Maynard Parker Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Maynard Parker as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between GERALD J. RITCHIE and GLORIA J. 
RITCHIE, owners of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property 
Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which 
expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the west 7 feet of Lot A, Ranshaw’s 
Second Addition to North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 7, Page 27 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 175 square feet more or less 
 
AND 
 
A temporary construction easement on the west 7 feet of Lot 8 and Lot 9 in Block 
2 of Murphy’s Addition to North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, 
Page 192 at the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson 
County, Iowa and containing 886 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 
 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 
upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   
 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Gerald J. Ritchie Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Gloria J. Ritchie Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Gerald J. Ritchie as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Gloria J. Ritchie as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between RMB REAL ESTATE, L.L.C., an 
Iowa corporation, owner of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property 
Owner,” which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which 
expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 3, Resubdivision of 
Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block 2 of Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded 
in Plat Book 21, Page 76 at the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North 
Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and containing 560 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Lance Slabach, Manager and Member Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss  
  

On this ________ day of ____________________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, 
a Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Lance Slabach, to me 
personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Manager and Member of 
RMB Real Estate, L.L.C., an Iowa corporation, and that the instrument was signed on behalf of 
the corporation by the authority of its members, and that Lance Slabach acknowledged the 
execution of the instrument to be his voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and deed of the 
corporation, by it and by him voluntarily executed.  

 
_______________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between STEVEN H. SEMKEN, owner of the 
real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which expression shall 
include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a 
municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall include its 
agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 1 in Block 3 of 
Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 192 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 443 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Steven H. Semken Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Steven H. Semken as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between ROBERT E. SIEMS REVOCABLE 
TRUST, owner of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” 
which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH 
LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression 
shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the east 7 feet of Lot 4 in Block 2 of 
Original Town of North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 192 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 443 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Robert E. Siems, Trustee Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF ARIZONA, MARICOPA COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Robert E. Siems, on behalf of Robert E. Siems Revocable Trust as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between DAVID L. VICK and ROSE ANN 
VICK, owners of the real estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” 
which expression shall include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH 
LIBERTY, IOWA, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression 
shall include its agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the west 7 feet of Lot 51, Ranshaw’s 
Second Addition to North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 7, Page 27 at 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa and 
containing 698 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

David L. Vick Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Rose Ann Vick Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by David L. Vick as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
20____, by Rose Ann Vick as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey 
Mulcahey, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 
Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal 
corporation, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal 
corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of 
the City Council on the ________ day of ______________, 20____, and that Terry L. Donahue 
and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 
deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Scott C. Peterson, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA  52317 319-626-5767 

 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between LYLE WAGNER, owner of the real 
estate described herein, (hereinafter referred to as “Property Owner,” which expression shall 
include its agents, successors or assigns), and the CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, a 
municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City,” which expression shall include its 
agents, successors or assigns). 
 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
For the sum of one dollar plus other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Property Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City a temporary 
construction easement for the public purpose of reconstructing in 2018 North Front Street and 
related infrastructure, including storm sewer, utilities, and storm water management facilities 
(the “Project”), under, over, through and across the areas described as follows: 
 

A temporary construction easement on the west 7 feet of Lot 11 in Block 3 of 
Murphy’s Addition to North Liberty, Iowa (Plat recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 
192 at the Johnson County Recorder’s Office), North Liberty, Johnson County, 
Iowa and containing 443 square feet more or less. 

 
Additionally, as part of the consideration for this agreement,  
 
A. The Property Owner will not be assessed for any costs for the design and construction of the 

Project, plans for which are on file at City Hall, nor shall the Property Owner be responsible 
for the initial costs of constructing or maintaining the Project; however, connection fees, 
frontage fees, or other typical and customary fees will be collected by the City at the time 
any part of the property is developed. 

 
B. The City shall be responsible for the recording of this Agreement and payment of the costs 

for the same. 
 
Further, the Property Owner and the City agree that: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
1. The temporary easement area is legally described above and referred to herein as “temporary 

construction easement area.”   
 
2. Property Owner does hereby grant and convey to City a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of facilitating the City’s construction of the Project described above. 
 

3. The Property Owner shall not erect any landscaping, fences, or structures over, under or 
within the temporary construction easement area during the construction of the Project, 
without obtaining the prior written approval of the City Engineer.  

 
4. The Property Owner shall not change the grade, elevation or contour of any part of the 

temporary construction easement area without obtaining the prior written consent of the City 
Engineer during the same timeframe.  

 
5. The City shall have the right of access to the temporary construction easement area and have 

all rights of ingress and egress reasonably necessary for the use and enjoyment of the 
easement area as herein described, including but not limited to the right to remove any 
unauthorized obstructions or structures placed or erected on the easement area. 

  
6. Following the construction and installation of the Project and final acceptance by the City, 

the City shall restore the temporary construction easement area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to the commencement of construction operations. 

 
7. City covenants and agrees that the driveway and other site features that are removed or 

disturbed shall be replaced by City consistent with the final construction plans, which the City 
Engineer shall make available to the Property Owner upon request.  City further agrees that all 
grassed areas disturbed by the construction shall be seeded within a reasonable time after 
construction is complete.  Property Owner agrees that trees, shrubs and brush that are removed 
or disturbed will not be replaced by City.   

 
8. City covenants and agrees to remove and stockpile existing topsoil from areas to be excavated, 

to be used in the event of any repair.  Following installation of the improvements described 
herein, all areas within the temporary construction easement area which are disturbed will be 
graded to form a uniform slope, and topsoil shall be replaced and re-spread over disturbed 
areas, thereby restoring said areas substantially to their prior condition, with the exception of 
the replacement of trees, shrubs and brush. 

 
9. The rights as described above in the temporary construction easement area shall commence 

upon execution hereof and shall cease and terminate following the completion of the 
construction of the Project, but no later than July 1, 2019.   

 

The Property Owner does hereby covenant with the City that the Property Owner holds said real 
estate described in this easement by title in fee simple; that the Property Owner has good and 
lawful authority to convey the same; and that the Property Owner covenants to warrant and 
defend the said premises against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the 
respective parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.  
 
Dated this ________ day of __________________, 20___. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:   CITY:  

 
Signed:_________________________ Signed:_________________________ 

Lyle Wagner Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 
 
      Signed:_________________________ 

 Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 
2017, by Lyle Wagner as Owner.  
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
 

On this ________ day of ______________, 2018, before me, the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey Mulcahey, 
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the Mayor and City 
Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; that the seal 
affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal corporation, and that 
the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal corporation by the authority of 
its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. __________ of the City Council on the 
________ day of ______________, 2018, and that Terry L. Donahue and Tracey Mulcahey 
acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the 
voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.  

 
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 

 
 

Trail Connection Project 
 









North Liberty – 2018  Resolution Number 2018-05 
Page 1 

Resolution No. 2018-05 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TEMPORARY 
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
DONALD A. KELCHEN AND LAURIE A. KELCHEN AND THE 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 

IOWA:  
 
WHEREAS, the City of North Liberty is planning a trail connection project across 

Donald A. Kelchen and Laurie A. Kelchen’s property; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is the parties’ desire to agree and establish, in writing, their 

understanding concerning the agreement for the project. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that that the attached agreement between the 

City of North Liberty and Donald A. Kelchen and Laurie A. Kelchen is approved for the Trail 
Connection Project, North Liberty, Iowa. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute said agreement.  
  
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of January, 2018. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of 
the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted. 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

 
 

Additional Information 
 



 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
December Permit Report: 
 
Seventy‐eight permits were issued in December with estimated construction value of 
$5,233,641.24.  Thirty‐five permits were issued for residential projects with an estimate 
construction value of 4.7 million dollars.  Staff completed 489 building inspections.   
 
 
Certificate of Occupancy: 
 
Twelve certificates were issued for new dwelling units, seven certificates for modification to 
residential units and three certificates for commercial units.  
 
 
Rental/Code Enforcement: 
 
Two new rental permit applications were received in December.  Nineteen rental inspections 
were completed along with thirty‐four code enforcement complaints were handled in 
December.  
 
2017 Year End Tally Report:  
 
Over one thousand‐nine hundred permits issued in 2017 with an estimated construction value 
of 63.9 million dollars. 
 
 
 
  
 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Tom Palmer, Building Official

CC:  City Administrator 

Date:  1/4/2018 

Re:  Monthly Report 



Year Percent
January February March April May June July August September October November December To Date To Date

North Liberty 89 75 78 59 98 92 104 96 101 99 91 94 1076 84.79%
Madison Township 6 8 5 7 1 4 3 2 2 10 6 3 57 4.49%
Penn Township 2 11 6 7 10 7 9 4 12 12 7 17 104 8.20%
Mutual Aid 1 1 3 2 5 5 8 2 1 4 32 2.52%
Total Responses 98 95 92 75 114 108 124 104 115 121 105 118 1269

Year Percent
January February March April May June July August September October November December To Date To Date

100 - Fire 4 8 6 1 6 5 3 2 4 4 6 49 3.86%
200 - Over Pressure, Overheat 1 1 1 1 4 0.32%
300 - EMS 46 45 48 40 69 58 77 46 60 53 48 59 649 51.14%
400 - Hazardous Condition 2 3 1 4 2 2 2 5 4 2 3 2 32 2.52%
500 - Service Call 6 4 3 3 5 5 3 6 10 6 3 54 4.26%
600 - Good Intent Call 22 25 20 20 22 28 27 25 26 36 34 25 310 24.43%
700 - False Alarm & False Call 18 9 14 7 15 9 12 22 16 15 9 23 169 13.32%
800 - Severe Weather 1 1 0.08%
900 - Special Incident Type 1 1 0.08%
Total Responses 98 95 92 75 114 108 124 104 115 121 105 118 1269

North Liberty Fire Department
2017 Monthly/YTD Hour & Response Report

2017 North Liberty Fire Department Responses By Type of Incident

2017 North Liberty Fire Department Responses By Fire District

100 - Fire, 
3.86%

200 - Over 
Pressure, 
Overheat, 

0.32%

300 - EMS, 
51.14%

400 - Hazardous 
Condition, 

2.52%

500 - Service 
Call, 4.26%

600 - Good 
Intent Call, 

24.43%

700 - False 
Alarm & False 
Call, 13.32%

800 - Severe 
Weather, 0.08%

900 - Special 
Incident Type, 

0.08%

2017 Type of Incidents YTD 
(Rounded Percentage)

North Liberty
85%

Madison 
Township

4%

Penn Township
8%

Mutual Aid
3%

2017 District Responses YTD
(Rounded Percentage)



Sunday, 174

Saturday, 172

Friday, 171

Thursday, 195

Wednesday, 196

Tuesday, 188

Monday, 173

155 160 165 170 175 180 185 190 195 200

2017 Responses by Day of Week



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

0
:0

0

1
:0

0

2
:0

0

3
:0

0

4
:0

0

5
:0

0

6
:0

0

7
:0

0

8
:0

0

9
:0

0

1
0

:0
0

1
1

:0
0

1
2

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

1
4

:0
0

1
5

:0
0

1
6

:0
0

1
7

:0
0

1
8

:0
0

1
9

:0
0

2
0

:0
0

2
1

:0
0

2
2

:0
0

2
3

:0
0

N
um

be
r o

f I
nc

id
en

ts

2017 Number of Responses by Hour of Day



January February March April May June July August September October November December

2017 98 95 92 75 113 108 124 104 115 121 105 118

2016 98 87 101 97 72 84 85 86 92 106 106 123

2015 84 77 85 74 85 91 87 93 100 78 91 76

2014 81 61 72 90 79 93 86 100 84 84 82 71

2013 73 66 80 71 95 75 84 84 77 83 80 92

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

A
xi

s 
Ti

tl
e

2013 - 2017 Monthly Incident Response Comparison



Year Percent
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec To Date To Date

Responses for Month 98 95 92 75 114 108 124 104 115 121 105 118 1269
Barney, Mallory 17 13 18 19 22 6 47 38 19 21 16 25 261 20.57%
Brumm, Ryan 11 14 10 12 12 7 1 7 5 12 7 10 108 8.51%
Burleson, Lynn 18 8 16 8 13 16 15 1 17 8 6 11 137 10.80%
Chiles, Branden 10 18 13 6 17 20 15 5 6 9 9 5 133 10.48%
Coleman, Leah 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 15 6 22 1.73%
Coyle, Jim* 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.93%
Dolezal, Dan 21 10 8 10 1 0 1 1 0 0 3 1 56 4.41%
DuBay, Rob 0 0 0 4 14 20 26 28 16 32 19 25 184 14.50%
English, Joseph 45 43 29 24 34 35 20 22 21 15 30 34 352 27.74%
Hardin, Bryan 12 13 14 5 12 18 29 10 22 18 24 14 191 15.05%
Hofsommer, Greg 19 16 22 19 29 42 56 42 21 24 14 9 313 24.67%
Jaeger, Jeff 30 23 19 16 34 33 34 39 37 36 35 36 372 29.31%
Johnston, Mike 11 6 9 6 10 6 4 9 9 19 12 12 113 8.90%
Kaduce, Michael 19 13 11 12 23 9 26 17 11 13 15 15 184 14.50%
Keitel, Brad 15 11 4 3 5 5 17 3 12 7 4 11 97 7.64%
Kelchen, Jessica 27 31 24 22 42 31 37 24 20 20 16 10 304 23.96%
Kochanny, Chris 22 25 36 30 35 13 10 36 27 38 37 31 340 26.79%
Kramer, Adam 12 8 7 4 9 7 12 10 7 15 12 4 107 8.43%
Lundquist, Jonathan 19 10 12 8 20 11 19 0 0 0 0 0 99 7.80%
Marks, Isaac 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 5 8 16 1.26%
McDonald, James 26 24 18 19 38 18 19 25 13 18 20 29 267 21.04%
Messinger, Matt 10 6 16 15 18 17 21 13 6 22 9 21 174 13.71%
Miller, Jordan 32 33 31 18 45 26 33 19 19 21 22 24 323 25.45%
Moliterno, Brad 24 21 38 18 27 23 15 18 16 10 19 17 246 19.39%
Newkirk, Richard 27 25 13 7 23 5 28 19 16 6 17 8 194 15.29%
Pecora, Tyler 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 15 40 3.15%
Place, Alexander 19 14 17 9 18 18 12 6 14 12 9 29 177 13.95%
Platz, Brian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 30 69 5.44%
Ransom, Eric 22 16 8 5 20 9 14 11 8 10 9 15 147 11.58%
Reasner, Richard 15 20 3 12 22 18 15 11 9 0 8 10 143 11.27%
Rennekamp, Bryan 15 23 17 12 29 23 31 23 18 19 16 21 247 19.46%
Rhomberg, Peter 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 13 14 30 2.36%
Ropp, Brian 41 34 19 30 48 24 52 32 31 44 36 37 428 33.73%
Schellenberg, Phillip 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 33 44 87 6.86%
Schmooke, Bill 14 12 12 3 15 8 25 23 23 12 12 22 181 14.26%
Schoening, Austin 4 18 17 11 27 17 34 15 11 19 6 9 188 14.81%
Schultz, Christine 8 12 11 9 19 11 9 10 11 8 9 12 129 10.17%
Scott, Sam 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 7 7 17 1.34%
Smith, Landon 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 18 17 44 3.47%
Story, Carson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 10 20 32 2.52%
Voparil, Craig 17 16 8 6 24 14 7 16 9 15 8 13 153 12.06%
Welter, Jonathan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 23 16 41 3.23%
White, Austin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 33 36 86 6.78%
White, Geoffery 24 22 25 19 40 37 36 35 32 37 15 28 350 27.58%
White, Sayer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 16 8 28 2.21%
Wichmann, Megan 15 33 31 13 22 14 17 2 28 16 21 13 225 17.73%
Williams, Justin 13 10 3 8 11 18 18 10 12 16 7 10 136 10.72%
Wymore, Cole 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 6 5 12 0.95%
* Fire Dept. Chaplain

2017 North Liberty Fire Department Member Responses By Month



1 English 45 English 43 Moliterno 38 Kochanny 30 Ropp 48 Hofsommer 42
Ropp

2 Ropp 41 Ropp 34 Kochanny 36 English 24 Miller 45 White 37

3 Miller 32 Miller 33 Miller 31 Kelchen 22 Kelchen 42 English 35
Wichmann Wichmann

4 Jaeger 30 Kelchen 31 English 29 Barney 19 White 40 Jaeger 33
Hofsommer
McDonald
White

5 Kelchen 27 Newkirk 25 White 25 Miller 18 McDonald 38 Kelchen 31
Newkirk Kochanny Moliterno

1 Hoffsommer 56 Hoffsommer 42 Jaeger 37 Ropp 44 Platz 39 Schellenberg 44

2 Ropp 52 Jaeger 39 White 32 Kochanny 38 Kochanny 37 Ropp 37

3 Barney 47 Barney 38 Ropp 31 G. White 37 Ropp 36 Jaeger 36
White

4 Kelchen 37 Kochanny 36 Wichmann 28 Jaeger 36 Jaeger 35 English 34

5 White 36 White 35 Kochanny 27 DuBay 32 Schellenberg 33 Kochanny 31
White, A

1 Ropp
2 Jaeger
3 English
4 White
5 Kochanny 340 26.79%

33.73%
29.31%
27.74%

428
372
352

27.58%350

2017 - Top 5 Calls Made by Year-To-Date

July

2017 - Top 5 Calls Made by Month
JunMayAprMarJan Feb

DecAug Sep Oct Nov



December 2017
Monthly Permit Report

Department of Building Safety
319-626-5713

www.northlibertyiowa.org

Code Permit Purpose Permits Construction Value Permit Fees Bldgs. Units Notes
1 New Single Family Dwelling 3 $818,775.00 $8,505.30 3 3
2 New Single Family Dwelling Attached 2 $260,000.00 $3,769.44 1 2
3 New Townhouse 23 $3,627,440.00 $46,918.24 5 23
4 New Multi-Family Housing 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 0
5 New Commercial 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 0
6 New Industrial 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 0
7 School 0 $0.00 $0.00   
8 Residential Alteration 6 $3,000.00 $141.00   
9 Residential Addition 1 $18,000.00 $293.25   

10 Commercial Alteration 4 $197,000.00 $3,538.62   
11 Commercial Addition 1 $300,000.00 $2,113.75   
12 Industrial Alteration 0 $0.00 $0.00   
13 Industrial Addition 0 $0.00 $0.00   
14 Other 38 $9,426.24 $1,496.50    
15 Public 0 $0.00 $0.00
16 Manufactured Home 0 $0.00 $0.00

Totals 78 $5,233,641.24 $66,776.10 9 28

SFD Attached are zero lot line units
Townhouse are 3 or more units with shared side walls and have a rear yard area



Inspections for the Month of December

Total Inspections 489

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

Water Heater

Temporary Electrical Service

Stormwater Quality

Sump Pump discharge Line

Sewer & Water

Residentail Rough‐in

Residentail Final

Rental

Re‐inspection

Public Sidewalk

Post Footings

Plumbing Below Concrete Floor Slab

Permanent Electric Service Release

Other

MS4 Quarterly Erosion Control

Grading

Gas Service Release

Foundation Wall

Foundation Footings

Foundation Dampproffing

Final

Erosion Non‐Compliance Notice

CSR Notice of Termination

Commercial Rough‐In

Commercial Final

1st SWPPP



Case Date Case # Complaint
12/1/2017 2513 Work without obtaining a permit 
12/1/2017 2514 Work without obtaining a permit 
12/4/2017 2515 renting without permit
12/4/2017 2516 accumulation of solid waste on property
12/5/2017 2517 illegal signs on property
12/6/2017 2518 vehicle parked on grass
12/7/2017 2519 illegal placement of signs
12/8/2017 2520 fence has been installed onto neighbors property
12/8/2017 2521 renting without permit

12/13/2017 2522 parking on landscaped area of lot and outside storage
12/13/2017 2523 have added onto your driveway with a material that is not allowed per City code 

and have done so without the required permits
12/13/2017 2524 renting without permit
12/13/2017 2525 Private property placed on the City's public right of way
12/14/2017 2526 renting without permit
12/14/2017 2527 Fire rated ceiling was removed and cross connection hazard hose bibb
12/14/2017 2528 Debris from adjoining construction sites 
12/18/2017 2529 Annual testing of the backflow device 
12/19/2017 2530 Annual testing of the backflow device 
12/19/2017 2531 Annual testing of the backflow device 
12/21/2017 2532 Annual testing of the backflow device 
12/21/2017 2533 Plumber failed to obtain a permit to install backflow preventer 
12/21/2017 2534 trees limbs hanging onto sidewalk
12/21/2017 2535 prohibited signs on property
12/21/2017 2536 Annual testing of the backflow device 
12/21/2017 2537 vehicle parked on grass
12/22/2017 2538 have failed to provide access to perform the required rental inspections
12/22/2017 2539 have failed to provide access to perform the required rental inspections
12/27/2017 2540 have failed to provide access to perform the required rental inspections
12/27/2017 2541 have failed to provide access to perform the required rental inspections
12/27/2017 2542 vehicle parked on grass

Code Enforcement Report

12/01/2017 - 12/31/2017

Page: 1 of 2



12/27/2017 2543 vehicle parked on grass
12/28/2017 2544 outside hood vent for Dairy Queen is in disrepair 
12/28/2017 2545 illegal sign attached to window without the required permits
12/28/2017 2546 outside storage of materials and equipment without the required screening

Page: 2 of 2



2017
Year End Permit Tally Report

Department of Building Safety
319-626-5713

www.northlibertyiowa.org

Code Permit Purpose Permits Construction Value Permit Fees Bldgs. Units Notes
1 New Single Family Dwelling 76 $21,837,279.00 $229,754.15 76 76
2 New Single Family Dwelling Attached 44 $8,363,278.00 $91,928.76 22 44
3 New Townhouse 20 $2,640,000.00 $113,969.68 15 58
4 New Multi-Family Housing $0.00 $0.00 0 0
5 New Commercial 7 $20,782,272.00 $98,016.80 6 6
6 New Industrial 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 0
7 School 0 $0.00 $0.00   
8 Residential Alteration 114 $965,473.20 $16,325.83   
9 Residential Addition 14 $502,165.73 $6,970.82   

10 Commercial Alteration 54 $2,653,423.70 $32,425.46   
11 Commercial Addition 2 $325,000.00 $2,505.00   
12 Industrial Alteration 0 $0.00 $0.00   
13 Industrial Addition 0 $0.00 $0.00   
14 Other 1584 $5,002,085.38 $260,330.84   
15 Public 1 $856,000.00 $0.00   
16 Manufactured Home 7 $250,000.00 $700.00 7 7

1916 $63,926,977.01 $852,227.34 119 184

SFD Attached are zero lot line units
Townhouse are 3 or more units with shared side walls and have a rear yard area



Number of 

New Residential Units

0 50 100 150

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

Multi‐Dwelling Unit

Townhouse

Zero Lot Line Unit

Single Unit



TO: North Liberty City Administrator and City Council 
FROM: Jennie Garner, Library Director  

DATE: Jan 2, 2018 

SUBJECT:  Library Monthly Report 
 

At a Glance  
Door Count 15,835 
Computer Usage 2798 
Database Use 2743 
Meeting Room Use 1277 
  

 
 
Our e-books and e-audios are still very popular through our Digital Johnson County 
partnership with Iowa City and Coralville Public Libraries. We added digital magazines are 
have been working on some marketing to help get the word out that we offer this service. 
We all ran a promotion in November and North Liberty saw checkouts increase from in the 
teens and twenties to 155 magazine checkouts. The promotion seems to have helped boost 
circulation as December was still much higher than in previous months. 
 
News, Programming, and Events  
We would like to extend a heartfelt thank you to Scheels for a wonderful year-end donation 
to the library. Scheels gives generously to the library and other community organizations 
each year and their contribution is greatly appreciated. 
 
Looking back on 2017, the staff recognizes that we are incredibly fortunate to live in a 
community that truly values our library. This year we’ve seen our endowment with the 
Community Foundation of Johnson County grow to more than double in balance since we 
established it in 2016. We’ve also seen our small Friends of the Library board expand with 

1147 

876 

55 

Digital Checkouts - December 
Books, Audios, Magazines 

Ebooks

Eaudio

Emagazines



the addition of five new active members this year who have given generously of their and 
energy. Thanks to our community for supporting the Friends through participation in fund-
raising events and our annual contribution drive. We also have a wonderful group of library 
volunteers. The staff is very thankful for all they do to help make our library successful. 
 
If you’ve stopped by the library recently, you’ve likely noted the hustle and bustle that goes 
on daily. Staff has worked hard to offer programming for all ages on a regular basis. We’ve 
expanded story times to four times a week from one story time just a few years ago. We’ve 
added afterschool programming four days a week and partnered with JM Swank to provide 
snacks each day for our school-age patrons.  
 
Connecting with our patrons where they are is really important to us at the library. One of 
the ways we are doing that is by producing podcasts for our expecting and young families 
who may not always be able to come to the library when they’d like. We now twelve 
podcasts and they are pretty popular with over 700 listens to date since we started a year 
ago. We’ve just posted our most recent podcast: Flu Shots and Vaccines. You can listen to 
the podcasts at: https://soundcloud.com/nlibertylibrary.  
 
As we gear up for a busy new year at the library, check out our newly released brochure at 
http://www.northlibertylibrary.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/Spring-Brochure-18-website-
1.pdf. (You can also pick up a hard copy of the brochure in the library.)  
 
Jumping into 2018 
The library is hosting our first ever Winter Reading Club for kids and teens during the month 
of January. Kids who complete the five hours of reading during the month get to participate 
in a special movie night with a popcorn bar in February and teens finishing the five hour 
goal will be invited to a private pizza and game night after hours in the library.  
 
One of our staff attended training this past fall to earn her certification in baby yoga. Now, 
we’re excited to offer monthly family yoga story time to stretch the imagination and the 
body. 
 
As we’ve seen an increase in visits from special needs adults in the community, we’ve 
responded by expanding our Integration in Motion. This craft/game/social hour for adults will 
now be offered weekly. While this program is geared toward special needs adults, all adults 
are welcome to participate.  
 
We are also adding to our book club repertoire this month with a new book club for adults 
called Gulp. This book club is an outreach program offered at Café Muse on the second 
Tuesday of each month at 6pm. This book club welcomes all readers but is specifically 
designed with our 20-something patrons in mind. 
 
Join us at the end of January as we host with the African American Museum of Iowa on Jan. 
25 at 6:30pm for a presentation on the history of civil rights in Iowa and the United States.  
 
To learn more about the fantastic upcoming programs, check out that library brochure 
online or in the library. We look forward to serving North Liberty and nearby residents this 
year! 

https://soundcloud.com/nlibertylibrary
http://www.northlibertylibrary.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/Spring-Brochure-18-website-1.pdf
http://www.northlibertylibrary.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/Spring-Brochure-18-website-1.pdf


The Library’s annual Noon Year’s 
Eve Party was a hit! 

Annual Gingerbread contest. And 
the winner is…. 

 
 
 
 
 
December at Your Library:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   



 
 
 
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 Parks and Recreation Commission 
 City Administrator 
 
From: Guy Goldsmith, Director of Parks, Building and Grounds  
 
Date: January 3, 2018 
 
Re:    Monthly Report 
 
 
We performed building maintenance as needed this month.   
 
We removed snow and ice from City parking lots, ice skating rink, sidewalks and 
trails this past month. 
  
We picked up trash and pet waste stations as needed.  With the mild weather at 
the beginning of the month there was considerable usage of the trash and dog 
stations.   

 
We maintained equipment as needed this month.  We performed preventative 
maintenance and repaired winter equipment as time permitted.  We continue to 
prepare for the upcoming growing season by performing preventative maintenance 
and repairs to ball field maintenance, mowing, trimming and landscaping 
equipment.  
 
The Tree City USA recertification application was received and approved by the 
State Forestry Department.  We have received this award as a Tree City USA for 
the past 23 years. This helps us obtain other tree grant funding.  
 
NLTV and the Parks Department installed a portable ice skating rink on the east 
half of the tennis courts.  It was filled with water and has since frozen.  Many 
residents have enjoyed the new winter activity. The Parks Department built an ice 
resurfacing device. We have resurfaced the ice two times with great success.      
 
We continue to organize and clean-up our shop. 
 
We presented three Centennial Park playground structure options for to the Parks 
Board to review. The board agreed on one option and the playground equipment 
has been ordered to take advantage of end of year discounts. This structure has 
one feature that allows a wheel chair to enter and enjoy. The playground structure 
will be installed sometime next summer. 
  
We continue to review the Parks FY1819 budget and capital projects items to 
prepare for the next fiscal year. 



North Liberty Police 
Monthly Report 
December 2017 

 
 

Training: 
 

• Three officers attended the Traffic Incident 
Management Training locally (12 hours). 

• The Chief attended a 2 day class at ILEA on 
Professional Standards and the Iowa Code on the 
Police Officer Bill of Rights.  (16 hours) 

• Staff Completed online training for Bloodborne 
Pathogens, Haz-Mat, Back Injury Prevention, and 
Changing Driving Conditions (21 hours). 

• Officer attended the monthly Dive Team Training 
(8 hours) 

• Canine team attended monthly 2 day training (16 
hours) 
 
 

Public Relations: 
 
• Invited to serve muffins at the Maids and Muffin 

Event at North Bend Elementary. Two officers 
served muffins.  

• 7 NL Families were selected for the Shop with a Cop program. One child from each family 
shopped at Target with an officer for their household members.  We used $1350 from 
donated funds and officers volunteered their time for this event. Afterwards we had a pizza 
party and wrapped all of the gifts.  Sponsors included Marco’s Pizza, Target, Kevin Hayes, 
Mary Ann Sheets, Andy/Jessica Grieder, Midwest Sleep-Beds and several anonymous 
donations. Staff also purchased and delivered two twin beds and bedding for one NL Family. 

• Officer Chuck presented a safety program at North Bend Elementary and a Social Media 
presentation at the junior high school.  

• Had a public donation toy box in the front office for Officer Juan’s Domestic Violence 
Program Annual Toy drive.  Several toys were donated.   

• Continue to meet requests for Falco to make an appearance at events and with the media. 
• Staff attended the City Holiday Party and officers attended the Breakfast with Santa event at 

the Community Center.    
• Our Canine Team attended the Blue Hearts of Johnson County Breakfast with Santa event.   

 
 
Equipment:                                                                                                       
 
• Receiving equipment for the two officers joining the tactical team.   

 
Enforcement: 
 
• Received a report of an assault with a weapon at 30 Cherry Court.  An arrest warrant was 

requested and obtained. The Johnson County Tactical Team was requested and assisted in 

  
Traffic Contacts 317 

Parking Contacts 123 
Vehicle Inspections 26 

Vehicle Unlocks 43 
Crash Investigations 24 

Public Assists 305 
Assist Other Agency 127 

    Crimes Against Persons Report 13 
      Crimes Against Property Report 21 
                                   Other Reports 32 
                                              Arrests 31 
                                           Warrants  5 

Alcohol/Narcotics Charges 11 
Crimes Against Persons Charges 11 
Crimes Against Property Charges 3 

Other Charges 24 
Animal Calls 25 

Total Calls for Service 1840 
*Total Calls for Service for the year 24022 



 
 
 
North Liberty Police Monthly Report Continuation --- December 2017 

 

the apprehension of the individual. The individual was charged and the weapons were 
seized.    

• Officers wrote 156 parking tickets during the snow emergency on the 29th and had 123 calls 
for service made for parking issues. Tickets were issued to cars parked on the street that 
were preventing the Streets Department to affectively clear the roadway.  
 

Department Admin:     
 
• Held the physical and written testing of Applicants at the North Liberty Community Center.   
• Held interviews of the officer applicants 
• Officer Casey Wood was selected as the 2017 Officer of the Year.   
• Completed the last two years of accomplishments, trends and opportunities for the goal 

setting session in January.  Once again we have several activities.   
• A union grievance was filed over contract language for eligibility for Holiday pay.  This will be 

discussed at a meeting in January with their business manager.    
• Department is participating in the Severson Challenge donations for the NL Food Pantry. 
• Staff also donated to the Domestic Violence Program Annual Toy Drive.   

 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted by Chief Diane Venenga and Alisha Ruffcorn 1/4/2018 
 
 
 
 



North Liberty Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting 
Thursday, January 4, 2018 

Proposal of Agenda 
REGULAR MEETING: 7:00PM 

 
NEW BUSINESS:  
 
1. Approve minutes from meeting of: Minutes from December 7 meeting. 
      
2. Public Comments/Concerns:  Open to public for comments and concerns; 5 minutes per person time limit. 
  
3. Fees / Membership Discussion: Discussion continues on new fee / membership proposal, changes to simplify  
     options and increase fees with May 1 implementation.    
 
4. Aquatics Plan Update:  Shelly and Dean directed to review and recommend final draft for formal 

approval, Staff continuing to plan in prioritizing steps A thru E, and staff 
continuing to gather survey results to help direct recreation needs of 
community. 

 
5. Ice Skating Update:   Rink, skate rental and use update. 
     Security camera concern 
 
6. Winter Trail Maintenance:  Board member inquiry 
 
7. Building & Grounds Report:  Parks Monthly Report 
  
8. Winter/Spring Facility Usage:  Usage remains high with new year resolutions, freezing temps, and new 

winter/spring classes and programs.  
 
9. Upcoming Events:   Beat the Bitter  February 2 & 3 
    
 
10. Any new issues not on the agenda?  
 
 
OLD BUSINESS:  
 
1. Recreation Monthly Report:   Report included in packet summarizing the past month.  
 
2. Any old business not on agenda?  
 
CONCLUSION:  
1. Next Meeting:   Thursday, February 1, 2018 at 7:00 PM  

Location: City Council Chambers at 1 Quail Creek Circle  
 
2. Adjourn 

 
 
 



North Liberty Community Center Fee and Package Proposal - revised 2017, implement May 2018 

Daily Fees:
Currently we have various daily fees and recommend going with the pool rates for all areas of use.
$4.00 Adults, $3.00 Children/Senior Citizens with no difference between resident/non-resident.
Concerns in offering resident/non-resident daily fees are long wait lines, proper IDs, and additional
staffing needs. If desire to incorporate, propose - Non-resident $5.00 Adults, $4.00 Children/Senior Citizens.

Resident Non-resident
Adults: 4.00$      5.00$      (25% ^)
Children/Seniors: 3.00$      4.00$      (33%^)

Adults are individuals 19-59 years of age
Children 3 years of age to Grade 5 , need supervision
Children Grade 6-18 years of age; pay daily fee or obtain membership
Seniors are individuals 60 years and older

We propose that daily fees are higher, to promote purchase of memberships as better value.
Monthly memberships based on daily resident fee, three times per week. ($2 x 3 days x 4 wks = 24)
Annual memberships are an even better value, especially if one comes often to use facility.
Memberships provide ID cards to assist with identification and attendance records.
Memberships are unique to each person because they are based on what area of the facility is of interest,
is membership for one or more family members, monthly versus annual and resident versus non-resident.

Memberships:
Types: Black & Gold - access to weight & exercise area, pools, open gyms, (all inclusive)

Gold - access to weight & exrecise area only
Silver - access to pools only
Facility/Track - access to open gym activities and or Track

         Black & Gold Gold Silver            Facility/Track
Resident Non-res Resident Non-res Resident Non-res Resident Non-res

Monthly Individual 45.00$    56.00$    25.00$    32.00$    25.00$    32.00$    5.00$      6.00$      
Child-Student- 36.00$    45.00$    20.00$    25.00$    20.00$    25.00$    5.00$      6.00$      
Military-Senior
Couple 85.00$    106.00$ 45.00$    56.00$    45.00$    56.00$    NA NA
Family 170.00$ 213.00$ 90.00$    113.00$ 90.00$    113.00$ NA NA

Annual Individual 270.00$ 338.00$ 150.00$ 188.00$ 150.00$ 188.00$ 30.00$    38.00$    
Child-Student- 216.00$ 270.00$ 120.00$ 150.00$ 120.00$ 150.00$ 30.00$    38.00$    
Military-Seniors
Couple 510.00$ 638.00$ 270.00$ 338.00$ 270.00$ 338.00$ NA NA
Family 1,020.00$  1,275.00$  540.00$ 675.00$ 540.00$ 675.00$ NA NA

Financial Aid - apply to Annual Only Memberships
Lowest charge w/financial aid: 30 x 15% = $4.50 yearly fee



Black & Gold Memberships:
Our all-inclusive kind of package; use of weight & exercise area and pools.
Monthly: Individual - Resident: $45 ($1.50 per day); Non-resident: $56 (25%^)

Child/Senior - Resident: $36 ($1.20 per day); Non-resident: $45 (25%^)
Couple - Resident: $85 (Individual x 2 minus $5); Non-resident: $106 (25%^)
Family - Resident: $170 (Individual x 4 minus $10); Non-resident: $213 (25%^) 

Annual: Individual - Resident: $270  ($45 x 12 = 540 divided by 2); Non-resident: $338 (25%^)
Child/Senior - Resident: $216 ($36 x 12 = 432 divided by 2)); Non-resident: $270 (25%^)
Couple - Resident: $510  ($85 x 12 = 1,020 divided by 2); Non-resident: $638 (25%^)
Family - Resident: $1,020  (170 x 12 = 2,040 divided by 2); Non-resident: $1,275 (25%^) 

Gold & Silver Memberships:
Pricing is the same for both areas of use, monthy price similar to current rates. 
Monthly: Individual - Resident: $25 ($.83 per day); Non-resident: $32 (25%^) 

Child/Senior - Resident: $20 ($.67 per day); Non-resident: $25 (25%^)
Couple - Resident: $45 (Individual x 2 minus $5); Non-resident: $56 (25%^)
Family - Resident: $90 (Indiviual x 4 minus $10); Non-resident: $113 (25%6) 

Annual: Individual - Resident: $150 ($25 x 12 = 300 divided by 2); Non-resident: $188 (25%^) 
Child/Senior - Resident: $120 ($20 x 12 = 240 divided by 2); Non-resident: $150 (25%^)
Couple - Resident: $270 ($45 x 12 = 540 divided by 2); Non-resident: $338 (25%^)
Family - Resident: $540 ($90 x 12 = 1,080 divided by 2); Non-resident: $675 (25%6) 

Facility/Track Membership: 
New membership package for use of track and open gym activities.
Sold only as individual, price the same for adult, child, senior.
Monthly: Individual - Resident $5 ($.17 per day); Non-resident: $6 (25%^)

Child/Senior - same as above 
Couple - NA
Family - NA

Annual: Individual - Resident $30 ($5 x 12 = 60 divided by 2); Non-resident: $38 (25%^) 
Child/Senior - same as above 
Couple - NA
Family - NA



August 3 - Park Board Meeting 
Aquatics Discussion Summary 
 
Comprehensive Master Plan:  
The Park Board would like to see a Comprehensive Master Plan to incorporate Recreation, Aquatics and Parks. The 
Board would like this to be completed by a consultant, not staff. They do not want to make any huge changes to the 
existing Parks plan and will continue prioritizing the Aquatics plan. Board does not want the possibility in having 
“internal competition” of funds. All information/plans would be given to a chosen consultant to combine everything into 
one master.  
 
Action: Board made motion to create an RFP for development of a Master Plan and distribute to potential consultants.  
 Shelly will research other communities for samples to serve as a guide. 
 Board would like money earmarked for a consultant study including this FY2018-2019. 
 
Aquatics Plan: 
Park Board continued discussion of prioritizing aquatic steps. From July meeting, specific sections and concerns were 
noted and discussed as follows: 
 

A. Current Outdoor Pool Changes  
Change out wall – floatable walk; visibility, safety issue.  
Move Basketball Hoop 
Replace play feature in zero depth area; visibility, safety issue. 
Change fence/ expand grass area / add more shade structures 
Create separate entry 
Convert to liquid chlorine 

B. Parking is an issue; can we handle current growth, let alone adding features to location? 
Randshaw House Lot 
Cherry Street Lot 
Parking Ramps, if land locked. 

C. New Outdoor Pool Additions 
Can site support added additions, more use? 
Revenue generation ideas and minimal staff increase options? 
Splash pad, Splash golf versus features that require staff supervision. 
Other potential city property or land opportunity? 

D. Current Indoor Pool Changes 
Manage meeting demands as best as possible. Limited lessons, lap swim and class sizes. 
Add drop slide, inflatables, etc… to add more fun. 

 Replace Dectron / dehumidification system, improve acoustics 
 Can we afford to close down to make big changes to existing pool vessel? 
 Is there room to add separate pool space to east? Functional? 

If room, do we address public needs; lap swim, swim lessons, hot tub, etc…  versus swim team / swim meet 
regulations? 
Other potential partnerships, property for joint use? 
Covert to liquid chlorine? 

E. Splash Pads 
Incorporate additional neighborhood splash pads in city parks? 
Research sizes needed, grant or sponsorship opportunities? 
Run –off systems versus re-circulating systems 

 
Action: Board made motion to support as Priority 1: Current Outdoor Pool Changes and Parking. 
 Board prioritized others: Priority 2: Current Indoor Pool Changes 
     Priority 3: Splash Pads 
     Priority 4: New Pool Location 



Action – Continued. 
 Staff was directed to get cost estimates on Section A items 
 Staff to discuss with City Planner additional parking space location and numbers. 

Will it be sufficient to current use & added features?  
 
Recreation Plan: 
Park Board is concerned with growth on how to continue to meet community needs. What is needed; another 
recreation center, gymnasiums, ball fields, etc…  
Changes to existing site and adjacent property versus land acquisitions 
What can be done in collaboration with either school district?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
   



 
To:  Park & Recreation Commission Board Members 
 Mayor, City Council and City Administrator 
From:  Shelly Simpson, Recreation Director  
Date:  January 3, 2018  
Re:  Monthly Report – December 2017 
  

Program Summaries – December 
 
Swim Lessons:    

Parent Tot: Swim Lessons resume in January  
Tadpoles:  Swim Lessons resume in January  
Level 1:  Swim Lessons resume in January  
Level 2:  Swim Lessons resume in January  
Level 3:  Swim Lessons resume in January  
Level 4:  Swim Lessons resume in January  
Level 5:  Swim Lessons resume in January 
Level 6:  Swim Lessons resume in January  
Private – T: Swim Lessons resume in January  

TH: Swim Lessons resume in January  
Totaling;  Swim Lessons resume in January  
 

Pool Programs:  
Early Bird Aqua Aerobics:  Class resumes in March  
Easy Does It:    3 participants, plus drop-ins.  
Water Resistance AM:  2 participants, plus drop-ins.  
Aqua Boot Camp:   4 participants, plus drop-ins.  
Arthritis Foundation Aqua:  21 participants, plus drop-ins.  
Noodle Triathlon Workout:  Drop-ins only.  
Rec Swim Team:   Resumes in January  
 

Preschool:  
Kids Campsite:   This month; 732 participants  
Lucky Duck:   Back to Tuesdays & Thursdays; this session $ 54.00 collected  
Wiggle Worms:   4 participants  
Music & Movement:  4 participants 
Kinder Club:  16 participants, plus walk-ins 
Pee Wee Sports: Resumes in January 
Motion Madness: Resumes in January  

 
Youth Programs:  
 Recsters BASP:  AM – 16, PM-62, totaling 78 participants 
 Holiday Camp:  Dec 27-29; canceled due to low enrollment 
   Jan 3 – 18 participants; Jan 4 – 12 participants and Jan 5 – 15 participants   

   
Youth Sports:  

Tae Kwon Do M/TH:  4 participants  
Tae Kwon Do T/W:  4 participants  

 
Adult Sports/Programs:  

Basketball:   Package $50; Drop-in $150; totals $ 200.00  
Pickleball:   Package $215; Drop-in $532; totals $ 747.00  
Volleyball:   Package $ -0-; Drop-in $38; totals $ 38.00  



 
 
Adult Basketball:  Resumes in January  
Co-ed Volleyball:  Resumes in January  
 

Adult Fitness:  
Cardio Pump:  6 participants, plus drop-ins.  
Kickboxing PM:   1 participants, plus drop-ins.  
Boot Camp:   Drop-ins only.  
Lower Body Blast: Drop-ins only.  
Body Blast:   2 participant, plus drop-ins.  
Body Sculpt:   Drop-ins only.  
Personal Training:  This month totals: Kris = -0-; Allan = -0-; Rachel = -0-  
 

Senior Citizens:  
Senior Dining:  Dec 1  12 participants  

Dec 8  14 participants  
Dec 15  17 participants   
Dec 22  21 participants – potluck 
Dec 29  9 participants   
Total for month: 73 participants  

 
Special Events:   Holiday Vendor Fair 36 vendors 
   Breakfast With Santa  over 500 participants 
   Thanks to NL Lions Cub for breakfast and Good Shepard Lutheran Church for providing craft  
   activity for kids.  

 
ActiveNet Totals:  Gross Income (Dec) = $ 87,494.82 
 
Residency Breakdown - POS: (Dec) 
  Resident Nonresident Total Previous Month 
Track  100  63  163 114 
 
Daily Weight 955  131  1.086 863 
Senior DW 203  24  227 215 
Sub Total 1,158  155  1,313 1,078 
 
Pool  Adult  Youth/Seniors Total Previous Month 
Daily Fees 372  549  921 928  
 



To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Michael Pentecost, Street Superintendent 

Re:  December 2017 Monthly Report 

January 1, 2017 

The following items took place in the month of December that involved the Streets Department. 

• Locating of City Utilities (117 job tickets) ongoing 
• Continued animal control services (responded to 8 animal issues) 
• Cemetery plot locates (1 in total) 
• Winter Preparations 

a. 100% of snow equipment fleet has been installed and inspected  
b. All snowplow lights on trucks were converted to LED to help operators see better during 

night operations 
c. All snow fence has been installed in problem snow drifting areas 

• Responded to a request from North Liberty Fire Department to sand/salt James Ave area at time 
of house fire  

• Electric contractor repaired multiple sites where Holiday décor is lighted  
• Brine Production Equipment and building where 99% completed 

a. City staff completely installed all brine production equipment 
b. Brine equipment manufacture spent a day on site training Street staff on equipment 
c. Street staff has been using equipment and brine before and during snow storms with 

excellent results 
• Project Meetings 

a. Front St reconstruction meetings with Shive Hattery and homeowners 
b. Kansas Avenue project meeting with Shive Hattery and City Staff 
c. TIM (Traffic Incident Management) meeting with local, county, and state agencies 
d. Adaptive Signal Control meeting with North Liberty, IDOT, and Coralville  
e. Traffic Controls Committee meeting with City Staff 
f. Sanitary sewer lift station treatment meeting with chemical vendor 

• Sanitary Sewer repair  
a. City hired contractor, Visu-Sewer, completed 2nd and final sage to repair 28 manholes  
b. Hydro-located force sewer main to prevent electric company from damaging it 

• Winter preparations of Forevergreen Road grading and rock hauling before winter freeze 
• Temporary repair of Hackberry St concrete until next summer when damaged area can be 

replaced 
• Altorfer Caterpillar performed load bank testing on Public Works Campus generator  as part of 

preventative maintenance  
• Service and repair completed on a number of city vehicles and equipment 
• Budget and goal setting preparations 

 



 

 

Salt getting loaded into brine production machine. 

 

3000 Gallon storage tank and Truck Fill machine. 

 









 

 

City of North Liberty 
3 Quail Creek Circle 

PO Box 77 
North Liberty, IA 52317 

 
 
 

Phone: 319-626-5738 
Fax: 319-626-5739 

northlibertyiowa.org 

 Water Pollution 
Control Plant 

Iowa 
TO:  City Council, Mayor and City Administrator 
 
FROM:  Drew Lammers 
 
DATE:  Jan. 1, 2018 
 
SUBJECT:  December 2017 Water Pollution Control Plant (WPCP) Report 
 
1. All scheduled preventative maintenance at the plant and lift stations was completed.  

Staff stayed very busy with numerous operational jobs throughout the month.  
 

2. WPCP’s state certified laboratory had its biannual laboratory inspection from the 
state performed by the State Hygienic Laboratory. This inspection takes several hours 
and details all of the procedures, equipment, data records, and quality control 
regarding our laboratory performance and results. Upon completion no deficiencies 
were found.  Our laboratory/operations team has done a great job running all of the 
precise testing to achieve these great reviews. 
  

3. This month’s staff safety meeting was on overall safety policy review.  Employees 
completed the target solution tasks as well as reviewed all annual safety training 
topics as a group.  A list was compiled of any safety follow up items around the plant 
and will be completed the beginning of January. 

 
4. The majority of the WPCP Phase 2 expansion project is complete with the exception 

of some changes in design and construction to our preliminary treatment process.  
There are several punch list items to be resolved by contractors yet. The SCADA 
integrator has been developing an entire new plant overview for all of the facility 
equipment. This requires a lot of input from WPCP staff to get the equipment layout 
accurate as well as testing several run/fault signals for hundreds of alarms.  
Substantial project completion will be granted to contractors once these computer 
screens are complete for plant operations. 

  
 

Drew Lammers 
WPCP Superintendent 
 

 



 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 
From: Greg Metternich, Water Superintendent  
 
Re: Monthly Report 
 
January 3, 2018 
 
 
 
We read 8,242 radio reads last month that’s an increase of 6 accounts. We had to re-read 
approximately 61 accounts.     
 
We delivered 193 shut off notices and shut off approximately 44 overdue accounts for non-
payment last month.     
 
We had 137 service orders, 40 equipment change outs, and 15 new meter sets.  
 
In the month of December, we treated a total of 39,106,000 gallons of water, our average daily 
flow was 1,261,000 gallons, and our maximum daily flow was 1,450,000 gallons. The total for 
the month was 14.85% higher than last December. We pumped a total of 517,002,000 gallons for 
the entire year, which averages out to about 43,000,000 gallons per month. I compared 2017’s 
pumpage to 2016 and we had an increase of about 51,166,000 gallons, which comes out to about 
9.9%.  
 
The new treatment plant is moving right along. The flooring in the chemical rooms are finished 
and the fiberglass grading is being installed, the electricians have installed lighting throughout 
the building, we will be doing startup on the HVAC units on Friday the 5th, the IDNR will be 
here on the 5th to do the American Iron and Steel inspection, Kistler Crane will be load testing 
the overhead cranes on the 5th, the plumbers are nearly finished with the stainless-steel piping, 
and the RO skids are scheduled to be here on the 8th. Harn will be sending a representative to 
assist Portzen with the installation.  
 
We started doing routine maintenance on all of our equipment. The excavation equipment is 
finished, it will take another week to finish all of the portable equipment and then we will start in 
on the treatment plant and the booster station.  
 
The weather is slowing down progress on the division II water main project. Ricklefs Excavating 
has finished three connections along Parkview ct. They are planning on starting to bore pipe 
from the old treatment plant site through the park over to Birch next week if the temperature gets 
into the 20’s.  
   
 
Water Superintendent 
Greg Metternich 



North Liberty Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting 
Thursday, December 7, 2017 

 
Board Members Present:   Matthew Eckhardt, Jami Maxson, Scott Stahmer,  Raquishia Harrington, Jeff Kellbach, Troy Carter 
Others Present: Shelly Simpson, Guy Goldsmith, Brian Motley 
Meeting called to order: 7:00 pm 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1.  Approve minutes:  Minutes from November 2 meeting approved.  

 
2.  Board Appointment:  Welcome Troy Carter, new board member 
 
3.  Dek Hockey presentation: Joshua Karau presented info re activity, started in Quad Cities by Patrick Levesque, has now 

expanded to Waterloo and would like to expand to North Liberty. Is version of hockey played on hard surface outdoors spring 
to fall. Their needs are hard surface (concrete or asphalt), lighting, and sound. They would provide interlocking surface, side 
walls and fencing. Board is interested but issue is space and hard surface availability. 

 
4. Centennial Park playground:  Guy presented 4 options, 2 from Little Tikes and 2 from Game Time for 5-12 yr play structure at 

park. All are a poured in place surface, and ADA accessible. Discussion re costs and features of each. Motion made and 
passed to approve Little Tikes Option 1. 

 
5.  Recreation Survey: No budget approval for RFP so Shelly worked with Nick to formulate survey that is available online and via 

hard copy at Rec Center desk and City Hall. Will accept through January 31. 
 
6.  Fees/Membership discussion: Presented proposals for new fee/membership schedule. Depending on the age group and 
 package type, fees may increase, decrease or stay the same, although many of the annual fees have a decrease in cost.  

Proposal has no difference in rates between resident and non-resident. Have not had rate increase in 10 years, and would like 
to institute a facility use pass to better track and identify facility users (such as for open gym). Discussed proposals, board had 
questions re no fee difference for non-residents (who are also not paying taxes to support center) and the new facility/track 
use annual fee of $60, wondering if it will limit ready use that is an introduction to the rest of the facility. Shelly will discuss 
more with staff and bring back to board. 

 
7.  Building and Grounds Report: Finished mowing, snow removal equipment ready. Seeded Babe Ruth field. Working on budget, 

 has meeting re budget next week. 
 
8.  Upcoming events:  

 Holiday Vendor Fair     December 9 
 Breakfast with Santa     December 9 
 
 

OLD BUSINESS: 
 

1. Recreation Monthly Report: November swim session had 178 participants. Increase in Kids Campsite numbers with cold 
weather. 

 
 

CONCLUSION: 
 
1.  Next Meeting  Thursday January 4, 2018 at 7:00PM 
    Location: City Council Chambers at 1 Quail Creek Circle 
 
2.  Adjourned at 8:24 pm 
 
Minutes submitted by Jami Maxson 
 




